

RECORD

LOG OF PHOTO REQUESTS

7530-286-6945
FEDERAL SUPPLY SERVICE

(GPO)

LYNDON BAINES JOHNSON LIBRARY AND MUSEUM

2313 RED RIVER
AUSTIN TX 78705

Phone: (512) 721-0199
FAX: (512)-721-0171

ARCHIVES TRANSFER

Transferred from: Lara Hall
Archives
LBJ Library and Museum

The object(s) described below is released from the archive collection of the Lyndon Baines Johnson Library and Museum to the museum.

Description of object(s):
Aides Files, Okamoto "Memos to the President, 1965" Box 1
Green Record Log of Photo Requests

Purpose:
"Okamoto" Temporary Exhibit, LBJ Library

Released from Archives by: _____ **Date** _____

Received by the Museum: _____ **Date** _____

Returned to Archives: _____ **Date** _____

Tuesday, December 14, 1965
12:10 P.M.

MR. PRESIDENT:

On Thanksgiving day, Dr. Jim Young and I invited these men to dinner at the "guest house." I took this picture. May I give a smaller copy to each of them?

Oke

YES NO

MR. PRESIDENT:

Would it be possible for me to take some pictures of the family at home ^{entire} ~~in~~ in the White House some evening this week? These ~~would be~~ ^{family life pictures, as needed} for inclusion

in the forthcoming Random House book and would add warmth to the chapter on

your personal life. ~~I'd~~ ^{I'd} also like to photograph a night reading session

and a "pre-dawn" telephone call ~~for the same book.~~ ~~_____~~

~~_____~~ I would like to take these shots ^{before he/she} ~~at your~~ ^{leaves town.} ~~earliest convenience as the deadline for the book is rapidly approaching.~~
^{may I take these pictures}

These should be typical family at home shots.

These could be family dinner, helping ^{with} homework. ~~some~~

Reed
Ranch
10-26-65
9:00p

October 26, 1965
4:35 p.m.

file!
To: Okamoto

Mr. President:

At the hospital I mentioned to you that Okamoto had requested permission to take off for two weeks' vacation. You said to wait until you came to Texas.

Is it okay now if he goes?

Yes

No

Bill Moyers

September 24, 1965
1:25 p. m.

Mr. President:

Jack Valenti tells me that you were deeply concerned about some pictures requested by Lloyd Hand. You questioned how Lloyd could have seen them when you had not.

The pictures in question were --

1. Presentation to you on July 7 of a carved ivory tusk by the Vice President of Liberia. Lloyd was in several of the pictures; and
2. Ann Hand also was in several of the pictures. She was standing with you at the Moro reception, April 20, 1965.

All my pictures go to Mrs. Juanita Roberts. I understand that in some cases, pictures of foreign representatives are sent to the Protocol Office without being shown to you. You may see only the one you sign. Thus, Lloyd could have received these pictures without your seeing them.

Lloyd did not get these pictures from me.

Okamoto

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

Monday, June 7, 1965
7:45 PM

MR. PRESIDENT:

Would it be possible for me to take some pictures of the entire family at home in the White House some evening soon, before Lynda leaves town? These family life pictures are needed for inclusion in the forthcoming Random House book and would add warmth to the chapter on your personal life.

At the same time I'd also like to photograph a night reading session and a "pre-dawn" telephone call.

Oke *g*

Yes ✓

No _____

x

DRAFT

May 24, 1965

MR. PRESIDENT:

photo lab

The men who have been backing me up all during this transitional period
would feel ~~I am sure,~~ ^{greatly honored and} more than ~~justly~~ compensated for their efforts if
you would incise for them the ~~two~~ ^{enclosed} color photographs of
your inauguration. ~~I have~~ ^{I have} attached a suggested inscription
to each. ~~_____~~

OKE

-
- ① To the members of the USIA Photo Lab in appreciation--Lyndon B. Johnson
 - ② To Frank Scherschel with thanks and warm regards-- Lyndon B. Johnson

DRAFT MEMO

April 27, 1965

TO: The President

FROM: Yoichi Okamoto

Mr. President:

Many of the pictures I take at the ranch are strictly for your family album.

I suggest that we print them a smaller size (5x7). Is that all right?

Yes _____ No _____

Oke

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

April 27, 1965

Mr. President:

Many of the pictures I take at the ranch
are strictly for your family album.

I suggest that we print them a smaller
size (5x7). Is that all right?

Yes ✓ No

Oke 

Oke

5 x 7 does not fit the albums.
We have many years of albums at the ranch and
in the WH --- leather books w plastic pages ---
all finished even to titles on the outside of the
books

All books are 8 x 10 pictures. Mrs. Johnson
would be inconvenienced in her forward planning
to go into 5 x 7 and since other photos are used in
making the albums per years -- don't you wa t to
think of 8 x 10? mjdr

DRAFT MEMO

April 27, 1965

TO: The President

FROM: Yoichi Okamoto

Mr. President:

The White House Press Photographers are having their annual banquet on Thursday, April 29 at 7:30 p.m. at the Sheraton Park hotel. I understand

that you do not plan to attend, ~~I also understand that you may make a~~ ^{but}

token appearance. I strongly ~~recommend~~ ^{recommend} that you make the appearance as

this would be a good start toward "getting them on our side," ~~since~~ ¹

^P, like reporters, ~~photographers~~ can editorialize pro or con. ~~_____~~

~~They~~ ^{have planned} to give you ^{that evening} a beautiful book of ~~pictures~~ ^{photographs} in color and black and

white. I helped ~~to~~ ^{edit} it and know that some ^{of the pictures} are superb. This gift

really represents you and the highlights of your Presidential career as

interpreted by them. Many of the pictures in it will ~~be~~ ^{be} available to us

(the White House) ~~for use~~ upon request.